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From: Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 11:38:09 AM

To: Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: Update regarding the Grassy Mountain Coal Project // Mise a jour concernant le projet de mine de charbon Grassy
Mountain

Sensitivity: Normal

Dear Participants,
The public hearing for the proposed Grassy Mountain Coal Project will continue on November 16, 2020, at 9:00 am MST.
Members of the public are welcome to observe the hearing via the live stream on YouTube. The YouTube stream is

available at the following link:

e https://www.iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/136469 (CIAR #655)

The Panel has released a preliminary daily schedule for the fourth week of the hearing. The Panel intends to hold a hearing
day on November 21, 2020 on water and aquatic resource topics. The schedule will be adjusted as needed throughout the
hearing. The preliminary daily schedule for the fourth week of the hearing is be available at the following link:

e https://www.iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/136753 (CIAR #695)

You are receiving this message as a member of the distribution list for the environmental assessment of the Project. If you
would prefer not to receive emails regarding this environmental assessment, please send a message to
IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca.

Sincerely,

Panel Secretariat

Grassy Mountain Coal Project

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada

22nd Floor, 160 Elgin St. Ottawa ON K1A OH3
Telephone (Toll-free): 1-866-582-1884
IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca

Chers participants
L"audience publique pour le projet de mine de charbon Grassy Mountain se poursuivra le 16 novembre 2020a 9 h HNR. Le
public pourray assister grace a une diffusion en direct sur YouTube. La diffusion en direct sur YouTube est disponible au lien

suivant :

e https://www.iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/1364692culture=fr-CA (RCEIl #655)

La commission d'examen conjoint a publié un calendrier quotidien préliminaire pour la quatrieme semaine d'audience. La
commission a l'intention de tenir une journée d'audience le 21 novembre 2020 sur les thémes de I'’eau et des ressources
aquatiques. Le calendrier sera ajusté au besoin tout au long de I'audience. Le calendrier quotidien préliminaire pourla
quatriéme semaine de l'audience est disponible au lien suivant:

e https://www.iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/136753?culture=fr-CA (RCEI #695)
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Veuillez noter que vous recevez ce message en tant que membre de la liste de distribution pour I’évaluation
environnementale du Projet. Si vous préférez ne pas recevoir de messages concernant cette évaluation environnementale,
priere d’envoyer un message a IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca.

Sincerement,

Secrétariat de la commission

Projet de mine de charbon Grassy Mountain
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada

22e étage, 160, rue Elgin, Ottawa ON K1A OH3
Téléphone (sans frais): 1-866-582-1884
IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca
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